Abdul Rehman

From: Atco Product Co. <info@atcoweighingscale.com>

Sent: 01 November 2023 15:57
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Need weighing scale rate for RC
e Description Capacity | Accuracy Plat'form Model | Capacity | Rate [ Warranty
NO size
1 [ Frame MOC — ABS / Platter MOC — SS | 15kg/30kg | 2g/5¢g 302x227mm | KET-II | 30kg 6000 1 YEAR
2 | Frame MOC — ABS / Platter MOC — SS | 25kg/50kg | 5g/ 10g | 370x370mm | KET-II | 50kg 7000 1 YEAR
3 | Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC — SS, | 100kg 10g 400x400mm | KEP 100kg 8500 1 YEAR
4 | Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC — SS, | 300kg 50g 505x650mm | KEP 300kg 10500 | 1 YEAR
Frame MOC — SS304 / Platter MOC —
51 SS304 300kg 20g 550x650mm | KEP 300kg 11250 |1 YEAR
Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC —
6 | MSC, 600kg 100g 700x800mm | KEP 600kg 16500 |1 YEAR
Frame MOC — SS304 / Platter MOC —
71 SS304, 600kg 50g 700x800mm | KEP 600kg 56000 |1 YEAR
MAKE- E-KANTA
GST@18% EXTRA
STAMPING CHARGES EXTRA
DELIVERY CHARGES EXTRA.
Regards,
Alok Upadhyay
9811049200

ATCO Complete Solution

11/7, Delhi- Mathura Road, Opp. Pillar no.-60,
Prahalad Complex, Faridabad (Haryana)-121003
Web: www.atcoweighingscale.com,

E-mail: info@atcoweighingscale.com

MSME Registration Certificate No.- HR-03-0010005

On Tue, Oct 31, 2023 at 7:25 PM Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote:




Hi Partner,

Please provide the most competitive rates based on the following information.

> Description Capacity | Accuracy Plat'form Model | Capacity | Rate [ Warranty
NO size
1 | Frame MOC — ABS / Platter MOC — SS | 15kg/30kg | 2g/5¢ 302x227mm
2 | Frame MOC — ABS / Platter MOC — SS | 25kg/50kg | 5g/ 10g | 370x370mm
3 | Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC — SS, | 100kg 10g 400x400mm
4 | Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC — SS, | 300kg 50g 505x650mm
Frame MOC — SS304 / Platter MOC —
5| SS304 300kg 20g 550x650mm
Frame MOC — MS / Platter MOC —
6 | MSC, 600kg 100g 700x800mm
Frame MOC — SS304 / Platter MOC —
7 | SS304, 600kg 50g 700x800mm

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




